Transaction number:

Pre

: » Walton County School District a4
|0D1427[,S P-CARD REQUEST FOR GOODS OR SERVICES pL # e

Finance Office

|school/Department Name (print): |Principal/iDept Head Signature: Date: ; .
Van R. Butler Elementary School - m]/p/’)’nm) J ,\

Requester's Name (print): |Requester's Signatufe: Date: F )
Callie Clark-Wood Callie Clark-Wood 2 / | / /¥
Vendor Name and Address:
Apple, Inc. I

item Extended
Number Description of Item Quantity ugv Unit Price Price

32 GB Space Gray Ipad Wi-Fi a1 $ 299.00 897.00
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TOTAL 897.00

COST CODING

FUND FUNCTION OBJECT COST CENTER # PROJECT PROGRAM AMOUNT
100 5100 591(0151 0000 N/A $ 897.00
Internal Trust Acct: Clark-Wood NIA
(Grant Purchase) N/A

NIA

NIA

N/A

N/A

NIA

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

NIA

N/A

NIA
TOTAL |$ 897.00 |
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Toon Waites

From: Janie Griffith
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Toon Waites
Subject: FW: Apple Order Acknowledgement-Order# 1007437657
From: APPLE STORE [mailto:Do_not_reply@apple.com)
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Janie Griffith <Griffit)@walton.k12.fl.us>
Subject: Apple Order Acknowledgement-Order# 1007437657
Dear Apple Customer,
Thank you for shopping with Apple!
Here are the details of your order:
Web Order Number: 1007437657
PO Number: VRB
Apple Sales Order Number: 1807437657
Apple Customer Number: 34879
Shipping Method: Standard-Business
Product # Product Description Qty Ext Price
PP2F2LL/A  IPAD WI-FI 32GB SPACE GRAY-USA 3 897.08

Engraving: Walton County School District

Subtotal:
Sales Tax:
Total price for your order:

SHIP TO ADDRESS :

WALTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Janie Griffith - VRB

145 S PARK ST STE 3

DEFUNIAK SPRINGS FL 32435-2909
PHONE (850) 892-1100

897.00
0.00
897.00

Visit Order Status at http://ecommerce.apple.com to view your order details.

NOTE: B28B Customers should log into their punch out store

Status
from the menu.

and select Order



To access your institution’s online store, register at myaccess.apple.com.

Once registered, you can view order status, receive Education pricing, and submit your
orders online

at ecommerce.apple.com.

All returns must be requested at ecommerce.apple.com.

If you have any questions concerning your order, please call us at 8008002775 Mon-Fri, 7:30
am -

6:3@ pm CT.

Thank you.
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& Applelinc This Is Your |- INVOICE RECEIPT

Please remit to:

FOR YOUR RFCORDS ONI Y Page Customes Number |73 - Inwolts Hulmber
1 34870 6725984264
- Invoice Date Amaount Due
03/15/18 00

- WALTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT WALTON COUNTY SCHQOL DISTRICT

s s
0 145 S PARK ST STE 3 H | Janie Griffith - VRB
| é DEFUNIAK SPRINGS FL 32435-2909 ’t, 1 145 S PARK ST STE 3
T 1 | DEFUNIAK SPRINGS 'L 32435-290
o] 0 | USA
" Customer Humbe Customes P.0. Rumbes Sales Ordes Humber tnvoice Number invake Date Terms
34R70 VRS 1007437657 6725984264 03/15/18 Credit Caid
hem | Product Number | - igeeoPretytDesalpton. - o opooi “oﬁiﬁd : I— &@«I £ UniePrics v | 5 Edendad Plen,
0001 PP2F2LL/A 1PAD WI-FI 32GB SPACE GRAY-US 3 3 299.C0 897.00
SerialNo.: { GCTVX7GHHLF9, GCTVX7ZOHLFO,
GCTVX87AHLF9 )
Web Order Number: 1007437657
Your MasterCard xxxx9664 has been charged S 897.00
Foir a total of S 897.00
o~
i
!
i
|
| DO NOT PAY
Questions? Call 8008002775 Mon:-Fri, 7:30 am : 6:30 pm CT- O T
Salespetson Contact Entry Date Ship Date Routing Waybill Number
: Subtotal
34870 KH 03/12/18 | 03/15/18 UPS IN 897.00
,A.."ff Remitting Payment Retain This Portion Of Is";lgp{)‘::t':iz:unon Center Tax 0.00
rice Fot. Your Records. Elk Grove, Ca 95758 e C—
. s otder is subject to the terms of your Apple Shipping
Duect Customer Agreement or other purchaze Charges
sgreement with Apple, Special tnstructions:
[4
& Apple Inc. 897,00

VIS0 -000 1202 0000003-0000004



